BEMIDJI AREA SCHOOLS
BEMIDJI, MINNESOTA

DATE: OCTOBER 16, 2017
TO: BOARD OF EDUCATION
FROM: KATHY PALM, DIRECTOR OF CURRICULUM & ADMIN. SERVICES

SUBJECT: SECOND READING AND ADOPTION OF POLICY SBR 400-90-11
INSTRUCTION — CREDIT FOR LEARNING

COMMENTS:

Attached is suggested policy SBR 400-90-11 as recommended by the Minnesota School Boards
Association (MSBA) Model Policy 620 and in compliance with recent legislative changes.

The purpose of this policy is to recognize student achievement which occurs in Post-Secondary
Enrollment Options and other advanced enrichment programs. The purpose of this policy also is
to recognize student achievement which occurs in other schools, in alternative learning sites, and
in out-of-school experiences such as community organizations, work-based earning, and other
educational activities and opportunities. The purpose of this policy also is to address the transfer
of student credit from out-of-state, private, or home schools and online learning programs and to
address how the school district will recognize student achievement obtained outside of the school
district.



